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Remembering Those Buried in 1869 at Mt. Elliott Cemetery
Sherry Somerset (sso852@comcast.net),
Suzanne Boivin Sommervilless Gommerville@sbcglobal.neFCHSM members

It must be said at the beginning that we will never know with certainty the namesbttal souls whose remains

now lie in Section A at Mount Elliott Cemetery in Detroit, Michigan. They were transferred there from the Catholic
section of the old City Cemetery in 1869, mgdmehad most certainly been buried earlier cemeteries and
relocated to the City Cemetelye f or e t his transfer. The “ Mt. ElIliott
cemetery, gives this explanation:

St.sig Anne’'s Cemetery Removal Site in Section A
The final resting placeofr many of Detroit’'s early settlers,
and neglect of their former burial grounds. D g
This location today would be on Jefferson, betweeniGs wol d and Shel by Ove
Catholic Church changed locations, her dead moved with her. In 1869, they were relocated from the
portion of the cityowned Clinton Street Cemetery. Most of the 1,490 remains brought to Mt. Eléotetery
were placed together here. Families who had the means reinterred their ancestors at their new fg
Unfortunately, memorials and records did not accompany the remains.

The FrenchCanadian Heritage Society of Michigan visited Mt. Elliott Cemetery in 2007. As part of uhewte

asked Russell Burns, director of Mt. Elliott, to show us Section A, an open expanse of grass with no permanent
memori al , consieedi’h) 43, 7@,f75, 7d and &/, aonhb | ot s numbereld 53,
FCHSM member Sherry Somersebk the initiative to research the journey taken by the remains of the 1,490 souls
from one “final” resting place to another. Eventuall
to their memory. They have lain unmarked for so long! TharB of the Society agreed, and the dedication of a
Southern grey granite grave stone is being planned for 24 July 2010, thar8@ersary of the founding of Fort
Pontchartrain orLe Détroit du Lac Erié et Lac Sainte Clairtn further commemoration ofhese souls, Gail
MoreauDesHarnais has &aded the known deaths and burials from the church registers of Ste. Anne de Detroit,
with the first part appearing in this issueMdfiH [p. 95].

The story of the several burial places used by Ste. Anne deitD®s been told in more than one source over the
years? A primary source is the parish register of Ste. Anne de Detroit itself. As the excerpts recording deaths and
burials demonstrate, some individuals are reportecht@ tbeen buried, specificallgjtherin the cemeteryf the

church orin the church itselfUsually, burial within the church was reserved for those who were being honored. At a
time when the church cemetery was still located close to Fort Pontchartrain (near-gagsésfferson Aveueand
Griswold), the remains of Father Delhalle, the first known missionary, who died in 1706, were exhumed, on 13 May
1723, from the spot where he had been bunibdn he died. This exhumation is recorded in the register. His bones
wereplaced under theteps of the altar of the church of Ste. Anne de Detroit that existedvifem Alphonse de

Tonty was commandantthe transfer was recorded in the register on the*1kh 1755, yet another church having

been built, Father Delhalle was again given a@laf honor, but this time his remains did not travel alone:

Marginal note: Transfer of bodies from the old church to the new

In the year of Our Lord 1755 the 13" of July, we the undersigned recollet priest missigrafy
for the king at thdort du deroit heries[sic] and performing the curial functions in the parish of

1“Report of Speci al Committee,"” Detroit, January 12,

Meeting Minutes of January 12, 1870. Page 38, Vol. 2d, October-38@@y 1879. Copy provided by Mr. Burns.

C

5

2 The classic acaon t is Clarence M. Burton, “ City mfeDeteoit, Miehsganp f Detr

17011922 Vol. Il (Detroit-Chicago: The S. J. Clarke Publishing Company, 1922), 1437, available on Google

Books. See alsGeorge Parélhe Catholic Churclin Detroit (Detroit: The Gabriel Richard Press, 1951)

5I't is also during Alphonse de Tonty’'s tenStelnetdhat t
Détroit, first in 1718, and then continually from 1722 on.

4 Early U.S. French Catic Church Records (Drouin Collection), 168954, D > Détroit, StéAnne; Autres
Registres > 1704744 > Images 92 & 93 of 198, pp. 180, 181 of original register. Other references to the Ste. Anne
de Detroit registers are from the same Drouin collecGa® alsoMHH, January 2001.
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S Anne and in conformity to the deliberation made 29 december of the preceding year 1754 have
transferred from the old church into the new, firstly, the bones of the veneralde datis[-]

tantin de halgsic] [crossed outwhe-had-be€gformerly missionary recollet of this same mission,

who had been killed by th8avagesin fulfilling his functions, the which [bones] had previously

in [the year of: blank space] been trarsferred into the said old church and placed under the
steps of the altar of the old church by Father Bonaventure Liosatdir predecessor, we have
deposited them anew under the steps of the altar of the new church until the contemplated apse
and additiom to the churchallow us to give him a fixed burial appropriate to his merit and to the
miracles that many persons worthy of belief have reported to us were accomplished through his
intercession in favor of all of the parish; secondamyg have also trasferred into the new

church all of the other bodies and bones that were found in insfc] the old [church] and
performed a general service for the repose of their southe day and month and year as above
[signed] f simple bocquet recoll¢with paraphg

Thus, the remainthat were foundf those who had been honored with burial inside the old chwech givena

resting plae within the church of 1755. hE old Ste. Anne cemetery ground, in use since at least 1704, continued to

exist until about 1797dthoughFather Payet might hawmened a new cemetery in 178&larence Burton reports

that, under the jurisdiction of thBritsha “new cemetery was opewhatdsnojear the
Woodward Avenue and Larned Street for the English inhatsif and the Catholics took another piece of land

between this and Griswold StréefThen, after the Americans arrivedn 1 Addliional 1ands were also given to

the Catholics in what i s 2gnSilasFathwemrepmsie Acsbrdifgito ReertAudeam,st of |
writing to Governor St. Clair, the opening of a new Ste. Anne cemetery on the Bates site occlir@3Iwhen the

old cemetery hatt e c a me & grdat publicmaisaricg? This is the burial ground that was in use at thestoh

the 11 June 1805 fire that destroyed the 1755 church and the French City of Ddterithe fire, eligious services

had to be held in various location&. new church was not beguntiiri818;, and it was not completeddr ten years.

Father Gabegl Richard was then pastor of Ste. Anne.

While the original cemetery established near the old fort continued to exist, the need to dperbuginess
purposesvhat had beewalled Ste. Anne Street (also known as tBende rueor big street, later naeal Jefferson
Avenue) resulted in the exhumation and relocation of the remains from the original cemfferya long and

bitter conflict that divided the Catholics of Detroit and required the intervention of Bishop Flaget of Bardstown,
Kentucky, the boes from the original cemetery were removed.

1817 The first day of the month of May and the fifth day of the same month, we undersigned
priest pastor of 'S Anne have moved certain quantity of bones lifted from the middle of the
Grande ruethat was fomerly the old &ncier) cemetery of the oldaficienng Church of 8. Anne;

with the usual ceremonies and in the presence of Etienne dubois undersigned and a large assembly
of people. The bonesQssemeniswere placed in two larglbsseqquarries[square @cheg near

the middle of the actual cemetdtkie one in use singat least)1798]

[signed] Etienne Duboi¥’ G Richard ptr curé

51n the dispute among the Indians that occurred in 1706, Father Delhalle was shot by one Indian, not many.

5 George ParéThe Catholic Church in Detro{Detroit: The Gabriel Richard Press, 195195. Pa&translatesond

etelarggas “t he contemplated apse and addition to the churc
" Pa#, 233. Thank you to Gail MoredDesHarnais for noticing this detail.

8 Burton, 1420. See also mention of this cemetery in the letter of 22 April 1i§dédsby Charles Moran, Joseph

Campau, and John Williams, 1422. The land had been granted when Hamtramck was the military commandant.

9 Silas FarmerThe History of Detroit and Michigari884, Chapter XI, 53, read at
http://www.archive.org/stream/historgttoita01farmgoog#page/n9/mode/2up

PDubois is ideht bf i,iednotlesecotdc hisahe who esports the burial of Charlotte Cecire,
widow of Lorin, about ninety years ol d, whomothewesy pl aced
fourth day of the month of February of thear eighteen hundred seventeele Test of the aés missing but signed

by Etienne Dubois, confirming the existence of another cemetery for a few years Heritiggute about where the

new churt of Ste. Anne du Détroivould ke built after the fire of 1805, whetheear the former site or on the East

side, near preseiwtay EastGrand Boulevard and the Detroit River The Eastsiders, those wh
nord,” preferred a location cles to their homes. Both Burton and @describe the controversy.
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Bishop Flagethad also decreed thahe remains ofthose honored with burial $ide the 1755 church that burned
should beransferred In an 1819 letterBishop Flagetvrote, as summarized in an English language translation of
the contents of the document:

Besides, he insists that what he said in his judgefsijtsent from Loretto concerning all the
bodies of the deadn the principal streefthe old cemeteryand in the old church of St. Anne
[the 17550ng be executed rgmoved transferretl by those[inhabitants]of the Cote du N.E.

jointly with those on the other shorérossed outinderthreat-ofrefusing-a-priest3b-Joseph)s

| confirmed this summarinreadingt he phot ocopy of Bandwritep Fréh¢faS). ddseplsis or i gi n
the name that was given to the dissident chapel established on the northeast coast, or East Side, oftigetroit.

residens there wanted to have the new church of Ste. Anne built closer to them instead of where the stone church

was eventually erected in the downtown location not far from the original sites of the early Ste. Anne du Détroit
chapels and churches. | have lodate other specific references about these transiérs.first two decades of the

nineteenth century, which includedetiWar of 1812, were, after adl, confusing and troubled timbecauséetroit

was thenexperiencingthe transition from British toAmerican political jurisdiction as well asan increase in

population.

This “new” cemetery, the property at ConUVriretkasyeaand Bat
Antoine Beaubiens ol d to the City of De t r esterty lina of $he Baaubiemfarm f l anc
[modernd ay St . Antoine Street],” to be used as a buri al gl

was divided into Protestant and Catholic areas with a fence separating the twoAmitswas locatecon St.

Antoine Street, near Gratiot Avenue and Clinton Street, Buédis it theClinton Park Cemeterylt did not take

long for the City Cemetery to become full, especially after the cholera epidemic 684832T he r eport of t |
sexton for theyear between April 1, 1832 and March 30, 1833 shows that there were 126 Protestants buried, of
whom sixty were cholera victims, and 165 Catholic burials, or 301 deaths in twelve ridntheanwhile, the
cemetery near Fat her Rhne boatinekd ts existwithoueanycbhrials taking plattheSt e . A
cemetert here. When Congress Street weansBatestaediRanglolpk stréetsii gpht ene
1837, sinceit "ran through the Catholic burial ground, east of Bates StréettBounr r e p Alexargler t h a t “
Chapoton superintended the removal of bodies to the [then] new cemtatyihat became Clinton Park, but

burials there ceased in 1849.

Thus, there seems to be no doubt thatrémeains of individualoriginally buried nearort Pontchartrain, the
founders of Detroit, were eventually transferred to the City Cemetieng. from the Catholic portion of this City
Cemetery that the remains of 1,490 unidentified souls were transferred to Mt. Elliott in 1869.

Of course, by théime the City Cemetery was created, the Catholics of Detrditdednot only the descendants of

the FrenchCanadiarsettlersbut also people who had emigrated during the years of British or American rule. The
Irish, English, and German Catholics, in tgarar, had established themselves in Detbgithe mid1800s. Most

Irish and EnglisiCatholicsworshiped at Most Holy Trinity &ish;and it is this communyt in fact, who bought the
landnow known as Mt. Elliott Cemetery in 1841 to be a Catholic ¢terpé’

11 Early U.S. French Catholic Church Records (Drouin Collection), 11688 >D > Détroit, SteAnne; Autres
Registes >1801-1842, image 50 of 94

12 Source: Archives of Notre Dame University, (1819) (Flaget) Benedict Joseph, Bishop of Bardstown; (Detroit,
Michigan) to all the Catholics of Detroit, Michigan Territory,-BHf A.L.S. (French) 4pp 4to.This detail wasot

part of my original article.

3 Burton, 1425.

14 Burton, 1429.

15 Burton, 1458. Burton refers to a Session of Common Council in March of 1837 in connection with the road work
on Congress.

16 Burton, 1431.

17 Burton, 1430.
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Nevertheless,dr some of th individualswhose remains liender the expanse of grass in Section A, the jouinaey
beenlong, from the original cemetery in the middle of Jefferson, first, to the Congress and Bates Street location
beginning in 188, then to the St. Antoine Streetlinton Park location in 1827, and, finally, in 1869, to Mt. Elliott.

Whoever the remains may have been in life, our monument will remember them, and it will also commemorate
thoseburied from Ste. Anne du Détraithose passing has left no trace at all.

{Added to this version of the article are photdsthe front and the back of the monument and on&dvhund

Cardinal Szoka blessing the monument, 24 July 2€d@&n by Loraine DiCerbo after the monument was instl

at the cemetery and on the day of the official Church blesstkagmall blue markervisible on the photo of the
blessing ceremonig all that had identifiethe area for years.

Front of the monument. Séeenext page for the inscription on thackof the monument
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Blessing of t FCHSM monument by Edmund I Szoka. The sun brokethrough the clojwds as the
cardinal begaro pray In the background are Maura DeGrande and Russell Burns of Mt. Elliott, who graciously
assisted FCHSNh selecting and erecting the monument.
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24Juy 2010 at tSblanusCaspyCenteiDedgdtion Ceremony
From left to right: Loraine DiCerbo, Lorraine Decoster, Sherry Somerset,
EdmundCardinalSzoka,
Suzanne Boivin Sommerville, Rosemary K@il MoreauDesHarnais
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